
FIRSY EXTENSION TO AGREEMENT 
FOR ANNUAL FIBER OPTIC ENGINEERING, DESIGN, 

MATERIAL, SUPPLIES AND INSTALLATION SERVICES 

This First Extension to that certain Agreement to provide Annual Fiber Optic Engineering, 
Design, Material, Supplies and Installation Services is entered into effective as of September12,2024, 
by and between Indian River County, a political subdivision of the State of Florida ("County") and 
Gerelcom, Inc. (“Contractor”). 

BACKGROUND RECITALS 

WHEREAS, the County and the Contractor entered into an Agreement for Annual Fiber Optic 
Engineering, Design, Material, Supplies and Installation Services effective September 12, 2023; and 

WHEREAS, Paragraph 3 of the Agreement contains the term and renewal provisions; and  

WHEREAS, the first term commenced effective as of September 12, 2023 and will end on September 
11, 2024; and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Agreement, the parties desire to extend the Agreement for an additional 
one year; and 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing, and other good and valuable consideration, 
the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged, the County and the Contractor agree as 
follows: 

1. The background recitals are true and correct and form a material part of this First Extension. 

2. The first renewal term shall commence effective September 12, 2024, and shall end on September 11, 
2025. There are three additional one-year renewals available on the contract.   

3. All other terms and provisions of the Agreement shall be unchanged and remain in full force and effect. 



                                                                   

                                                                                         
                                                                                         

_________________________________ 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have caused this First Extension to be executed effective the day 
and year first set forth above. 

  Gerelcom, Inc. INDIAN RIVER COUNTY, FLORIDA. 
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

By: By: 
Printed name: _____________________  Susan Adams, Chairman 
Title: ____________________________ 

 (Corporate Seal) 

Date: ________________ Attest:  Ryan L. Butler, Clerk of Circuit Court 
And Comptroller 

By:
       Deputy Clerk 

Approved:

 _________________________________ 
John A. Titkanich, Jr. 
County Administrator 

Approved as to form and legal sufficiency: 

William K. DeBraal 
County Attorney 



.

€:f ORIGINAL Addendum 1 Bid Form 

Bid Form - Addendum 1 

Annual Bid for Fiber Optic Engineering, Design, Material, Supplies and Installation 

Bid#: 2023056 

Bid Opening Date and Time: July 25, 2023 2:00 P.M. 

Bid Opening Location : Purchasing Division 

1800 27th Street 
Vero Beach, FL 32960 

The following addenda are hereby acknowledged: 

Addendum Number 

I 
Date 

J ca...\y l7 1 '2-D 2.:3 

In accordance with all terms, conditions, specifications, and requirements, the bidder offers the following 
(Bidders are not required to bid on all groups, but are required to bid on all items within each group they choose to 

bid on): 

Item Code Group 1 
Technical Labor Per Unit Price 

GR-1-1 . ~ngin~~ring~l()E.!~a. ~~ ?.~r."i~~.s.... ....... HR $ J 2cS: 0?. 
GR-1-2 ~1c::5.1 ~~gi.s.!~r.~d C::e>lllllllJ11i~a.!.io.~sl:)ist.~i~ll~i()11..[:)~~.ig11~L . .. •·-· HR .. $.ISQ~ C7i? 
GR-1-3 C::P.-[:)l)c:)p~r.a.~()r. ......... ·······-· · ··-·- ·····-··· ··- HR $ q~ .oo 
GR-1~ii ..... .. ... ... 91:!.rica.1Supp()rt5.E!ryices ··•- - · . ..... .. . HR ...$.:: i,·$.~ 
GR-1-5 ... .9~PC:iP??ll'Y~Y ... ..... ................. ................ ··-····· ·····MILE . $ J DJ:?D.~ 
~~~ ~::6 ··-···-·- OSP GIS.T.E:!c~11 i~ian ... ···· ··-··· ... fy11~E ... $ ZBo,~ 
G~~1~! .... ··- -· .. ... OSP.~<::>Y','..S.!.rari~. Mapping .. .... ....... .. ..... .. ........... .. ..... . fy11~~ . .$J 6CP~ c:>e). 
G~~.1~s ...... ~·-··· .....9S.P _~9.\t\/..[)~sig11 a.11~~~rlllit.t.i.11g ·····-· ·····~·-····· ···· ···· .ry, .1.~~···· $.... .'tot>. .~ .. 
GR-1-9 . . c=.().llllllE?~ia.l c:~.~IE!~El~~!r()11i.~~ T.E!~~11.i~i~11 j(?ri~i~1:!J HR $.. _CJ.o~_Q(;)_ .. 
GR-1-10 . .. .... . C::olllllll:!.r.~i~I C:~~)E! .lris!a.llE!r_(Q11sit.1:!) HR $ 'J.7, Q.P 
GR-1-11 Commercial Duct Installer (Onsite) HR $ ~7:£) 

- ---· -· ........ 

··,,:: _"!., , ":. c·,.,: . 
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Addendum 1 Bid Form 

Bidder Name: 

Group 2 
OSP Construction Conduit, Pull and Junction Boxes Per Unit Price 

6-R.:-.2-~.. C:on~ui~,.21' ~\J.C@. 24:", l\t1c1t:~ it1E!}r.E!11c~(f~d) -···--~f __ ..S....G. ..·4 ,;'.. 
.§.~:-.?~?...... ...conduit,211 PVC @3611 Machine TrenchJF&ll . .. LF . $ ..1. .BS'. ... _.... .... . 
GR-2-3 C:()ll~.lli~! ?''~ye:: <W?4:'', 1:Jc111d.TrE!11c~Jf?tlL LF .. $ 8/1Z> .. _··-··- ··-· .......... 

..(jR.:2:i .... . C:<>ll~lli~, .?1'P\fC:~~6\.1:ic1n~ Jr~11ch.(F8tl) LF .....$ ..lq .~S..... ... ..... ........ .. .. .. .. 
GR-2-5 C:<>_11dLJit! ?'' ~ye::, EX1:rc1 ~ip~ (F8d) . . .. LF .. $ . z ,.en:, 

.(jR.:-?=~ ..... ...... Ir1nerdu.c!, 11/4'' CorrLJgate~, C:(?l()rE!~ ff8d) ·• . .... ..... ··•··· .. ... LF ... s .. ..lo.' 40 
GR-2-7 . C::<>11dLJi~ Plo""!l1$ ~VI/} 1/4" ~[)PE, C:<Jl()r.e~JF.&..1) . ···· ·· ····· ·· ····· ·-····· .... LF $ t '2. 3~ 
GR-2-8 ... l\t1.c1)(C:~ll .~lc1t:~rn~r1!.ir1.e)(i~till·~· 2" C:<lncl_ui!.:-.?'' .-} C:~ll_(f~D. ···-···· ··.•• •((:•..f.:3•.:1~ •··· 
GR-2-9 MaxCell Placement in el<ist.ing 311 Conduit - 311 

- 3 Cell (F&I) .. ···--·- ~F . ..S . '-t ..<i~ 
GR-2-10 .MaxCeUPlacement.inexisting4".Conduit .-4" -3.Cell .(F&I) ·······-· LF .......s .. .. .<o. Oc:>.. 
GR-2-11 C:a~le [)irE!t:t .~ury, ~c1r1cl_ .Dig@ ~8.'.'.(I .{)nlyJ...... .. - ...... LF .$ ... .. .. b. .,.1-S: .... 
GR·2-12 Cable Direct B.1Jry, Plow@30" (I Only) . . ... . - ·---·-····· .... . .. LF $ q 1 (Q~ 
GR-2-13 [)ir~ctio.nc1I ~()r.~, 2"1:lD~~ (F8tI). . .. ... ....... ... .. .. ..... . LF $ .2.4-, 00 
GR-2-14 ... .. .. ._[)irE!t:!ic:>n!!l .~<>r.E!, .2.".f:lf?~~,__SpE!t:ial C:<>_llcl_i!i()ll~.(f~I) LF ... ... .?.. ... .2..S ..7.~... . 
GR.:-?~!:?. . .Directional Bore, .8"_Under.Waterway.<1,000 lf.(F&I) . .. LF $ .. 2(~ ~"Q . .. 

GR-2-1~ ·········Conduit,.2".GRS, (F&ll ..... . •··•••• ··••-•-· ··-···- ··--·-·· · ·······-········ .... .. .......... . LF S...... J-3, .£7?...... . 
GR-2-17 Coriduit, 4ll~RS, (F&I) LF $ Z\J: .JS: . 
GR-2-18 Conduit, 2" Fiberglass Bridge t\-1ount (F.&I) LF $ .$''2,.. B-C 

.(jR._:-2~~9 ·•······ .c:()n<!1Ji!, .~~£.i~E!rglc1~s. ~r\cl_gE! l\t101Jnt.(F.?tl) .. . •· LF s .b B. -:@ 
~~:-.?=?1_ .. ...Detectable.TracerWire .(F&ll. ..... . ... ~F... .$. . .. .L<:l~ .. ... .. .. .... 
GR-2-22 Detectable Marking Tape (F&I) ............ ....... .. ..... .. ....... .... ...... .... ..... ........ .. . . ~f.... $. .. .L~.3(, .... ·-••·•··· 
GR-2-23 Jet ~ir1~JF8tl)_ LF $ 2 3 
GR-2-24 ROW Del~ll.E!~!or l\t1.<1r.~er P_Cl~t Orange 6'JF..?r:I) . . EA s· • 8.C> •~$" ·~·:==~::~-

.CJR:-.?~25 .c:~blE!.Ro!!!E.!..l\tlc1~~E!r.s.~.TLJ ~lllc1r,.1ypE!..I.II HPP~.. ..... ...... ... .. ..EA ... .} ....Lf:?P._,,.8'~ 
Pull Boxes and Junction Boxes 

GR-2-26 Manh<>le, Con.cre!~.4'x4'x4' Steel Lid (F&I) ·········-··-~~-·-··_$····3.~<f.C>•.~<?. 
GR-2-27 Handh.ole, C::omposite ?:4 11 x36"x24 11 W/ Lid (F8d) EA......s. J o:3$",t,o ·-········ 
GR-2-28 Handhole, .composite ?4. '.'x36"x24." W/ Lid Traffic Rated (F~I) ... ~A........s.... l .o9f. ...~ . 
GR-2-29 Pullboxes, Comp.osite .17"x30"x12" W/ Lid (F&I) .... -· ... . ·- EA .t .. ]5 bS, t::X? .. 
GR-2-30 Pullbm<es, .<=c:>.mposite .17"x30ll><12" W/ Lid Tr.c1ff~c._'3_c1ted (F~I) EA . $ .. qlD.~ 13:>_ . 
GR-2-31 Pull Box Apron - for a 24" x 36" pull box measuring 12"W x 6"D 

(f~IL . .. .... .. ... ... .... ............... ... .. EA $ . t ~ 'SQ..~ . 
Outside Plant Cabinets 

· - •-•.o-••------ . · · ········ ···· -····· · · ···· ..... · ·····- ..... .... · -· ·· •·•· · · - ······ ··· ···-··-·--·-···· ............ ···• ··• · ·· · · ····· · ··· · · · · · · · ·•· · •• - · · · ···· · · · ··· · ·-·· ··· ·~------·------· -· 

GR-2-32 Communications Cabinet - Small 3S"H lE 21"W lE 22"D, with 
EA 

c:.oncrete Base (FurnishE!d and .Installed) .. $ 
GR-2-33 Communications Cabinet - Large S1.2S"H >E 20"'.6.' lE 18"0, with 

..concrete .Base_(Fumished.and..lnstalled) .. ....... ... ... .. .... ..... . 
EA 

$ 
GR-2-34 Communications Cabinet - Medium 37"H lE 20"VV lE 17"D, with 

EA 
....... .... . ... Concrete .Base(Furnished.andlnstaHed) .. ... ......... . . . .. . . . . $ 
GR-2-35 Device Cabinet Type 332 {66"H x 24"W x 30"D) (Furnished and 

EA
Installed) $ 

·c;R~2~3·6··· ----···r-:o•·ciosure~Re·~-Eniry·k1t~--c·abie·pre·piiratro·n~--liP-tO·-f44·· 
Fiber, Aerial or UG Installation EA $ 

(Furnished and Installed) 
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Addendum 1 Bid Form 

Bidder Name: 

Group 3 
Fiber Optic Cable Per Unit Price 

GR-3-1 FO Cable 12F, SM, LT1 Jl..~!ial (F&I) LF . . $ L LS'. . 

~::t!· ······-· ·-····· .••.••.•:@·~:t:!:!~;:.!~:.t;:•t:~:::.~:t:·~:. :~=~:=:~.:•.··· ··•···•·-•···~···· •·•······- ·t: .•••• •• ~•••.tJ~ 
C:i~:}~4:_ . ._ .f<? Cable 96F, s.rvi! LT, Aeri_c1I (F&I) LF . $. .'i.,~ L 
GR-3-5 . f9 9blE!_:l~f, .?rv_1,.L.!,. fl.~r.icJl1FtStl) .. - .... L.F $ I 3 3 l 
GR-3-6 f(? 9~1f:J?f, ?rvi, fl.I:)??, l\~ri.cJIJF.?tl_l .. .. . .... . .. .... . LF .. $. j .Ot-3 • 
GR-3-7 . ... ... fQ.9~1E! ?.~F, ?rvi, fl.l:>??, fl.E:?rialJF?,.IJ .. ... .... .... ... ...... . ... L.F ...? .. ... L~ 3.Z?.... 
GR-3-8 __F0Cable.48F, .SM, ADSS,Aerial .(F&IJ .. . l.f .. ?. 3/'.Z.:'J 
C:i~:}~~ . J.°-.Cable 96F, SM, .t>.DSS, Aerial (F&I) LF $ . 2'... ~ 
GR-3-10 ...FOCable}44F, SM, ADSS,Aerial (F&I) LF . $ J~ ,S?-z.... 
GR-3-11 ..fQ.9~1~_:l?f,.Sf\11, l.l",lJC:i (F~I) LF $ ~1«:t 
GR-3-12 .... .. ___F(:)_C:cl~.lf: .?.~f,.?fyl_,.\1",~C:i(F~I) LF $ J ,7J? 
GR-3-13 FO .c:.a~le 48F, SM,.\1",. UG (F&I) -· ·· . ........... Lf. $ 2 <:-7.S°': 
C:i~}~~4 . . ..f() Cable 96F, S,M, LT, UG (F&I) . _.. .Lf__ ._$ . .JJ..'f.~ . 

..~::::~;···· ·· ·-•••··· ··•···-·· :~ ~:~:: ~~t~~~~~:puC~~~::~&~) ..... ...... ......• :••···~ ·~········· ····· ··~~::••·••t; ... ..i •••• '~'ift·· 
GR-3-17 F(?Sa~le_:l?.f, 1v1rvi, L.!, .UC:i.(f~I) LF $ / ob 

.~~:~:~: .•:::: .:~:~:::~:·:::.:~ ~:~:: !::: ~·~: tf: ~~ ~~::~ ··· ·······:::~::::~~:=~•::::::-. •::::::::::::::•:::::::::•::::::·· :: .. t;••····••1•.•-•~ ··:W_ ••• ·· ·· 
GR-3-?9 ..·-•· ·· ····•········ ·~(:) C:_c1.ble 9~f! .r\llM, LT,..UG (F&I) ········· •- ··•· ·••-·•··•··•-·-· ·············· ..... ..............L.f ....... ..$ ... .:2..~ . ►b_?? .~ 
GR-3~?1.. . . . .. .. Fo Cable 144F, MM, LT, UG (F&I) .. ············ ·· ······-··-··- L.f _.. $.. .'B.l-:.tfl>. . 

Fiber Optic Cable - ISP Per Unit Price 

GR-3-22 ··- . .... . . FO Cable 12F, SM, Riser (F&I) . .............. ······-· · ····-··- ··-··- ·- . .. . . . . LF $ L, se:, . 
GR-3~?.? .. ......... ..... .. . f(? 9~1~}~F,.?l'v1,..~i~e.r.ff~1) . ········- ·· • ··- ·- · ·· -·••····•• ···•·•·-·•··• ··· l.f ... ...$...~~~S .. . 
CJ.~~?~?.~ .·--• ··-••· FO Cable 48F., SM, R.iser (F&I) . ... . ........ .. ··········•-···- ····••··•······· ····· ··· ·· .. LF . $ S.: .SD 

..§~ ~~.~~.s.. ........ .... ... .. .....F_9C:cJ~lf:.~~f,.?rvi,.~i~er .(FS!I) ···· ····- •- ·· ··•- - ··•• ··• __··-·· ·· ···••·•·· LF ........$..L~":"4:'fi' . 
c;~::~::~~··· --· ··-- · - FOCable.144F,.SM, Riser (F&ll. ... ··· ···---· ···· ·· --- -··· ..... .... LF . $ 23.2-~ 

..~~.:}~~?- ... .. ····-·- ......Fa.cable 12F,.SM,.Plenum_(F&ll .. ···- .. •···-· -··· · · ··- ·· · ·•·-····- - ····· ······ LF ... .. ..$.....2M=3$.- ... . 
GR-3-28 F()C::a~I~ 24f, ~l'v1, .~l~11ll111ff8dJ LF $ 4:, ~ 6 
.§~:~::?f ...::.::.~.•...E.9.9bl~ .~8f,?l'v1, .PIE:?ri~~Jf8!1) .••. :·:• ••-:..:. ...·---·-- · ... LF ·· ·$· ·;f{ro ··· ···· 

!::tlI !!i!!::;~~~~~E~11!2') __:--~=_: t t~t! 
GR·3-33 F.9.fa~l<: .?4:f, .l\/1r,..,,i,. ~is~~.(F.~ll ... .. ........... ··- - ··• -···-· •· ..LF. .....~ .... =z .zo . 

.<;~~3}4 . ... ... .. .. . . . Fe:> Cable 48F,.MM, ~iser (F&I) LF $....l3 ~?P 
_ . · .. ·. · .,,...,?~(;~}::3!5 _ f Pf~ble 96F, MM, Riser (F&I) ---- LF ·.···.·.·.·..!··. .·.·. ··f.,·.2. ..~.co.·.·....··.. ·.. ·..··.

G~~3.~}~ ... F0 Cable..144F, MM, Riser.(F&.1). . _ .. LF .. -"C"""• 
GR-3-37 . FO.Cable_12F, MM, Plenum (F&I) ·-· ····-•-- ·- LF $ ~ .· t:>b_ 
CJ~=~=?~. FQf~_~IE! .?:'lf,.MM, Plenui:ri (F&l) ··-· LF ~ ...7 ...8S. 
GR-3-39 FD.Cable 48F, MM, P.lenum {F&I) LF ....$__Jt.t , SO ... 

~::~::~ :~ ~::::~::,F~:~~~~:~;~~:~I) ~~ ·} ~~:~ 

https://fl.E:?rialJF?,.IJ
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Addendum 1 Bid Form 

Bidder Name: 

Group 3, continued 

Fiber Optic Cable - Preterm Drops 
GR-3-42 .F.Cl .fabl.e §_F,.s1v1.,.. ~r.E!~~r.ri:i ?T, .15..0.'. \i\/ft-lC>1Jsir1g.(F..8-tl).............. ... ..... ····· ·· · • ··-

GR-3-43 . FO.Cable .12F, SM, Preterm ST,. lS0'W/Housing(F&I).. 
GR-3-44 FO Cable.6F,SM, Preterm ST, .150'.W/Coupler .(F&I) ...... 

·········-•·····---

GR-3-45 _FOCable 12F,.SM, .Preterm ST, lS0'W/Coupler (F&I) 

Fiber Optic Splicing Terminations - ISP Per Unit Price 

~~~3:'1:?............ .... ...... .. .....F.Cl.?Jllic_~:T(:!r.ri:i: ~a..b.iri~.t! !2-F.!.\i\/all/R..a~~.(F.~I) ··· EA .....?...lL3.'S,_~?... . 
GR-3-47 F.Cl ?fl.l~~~~T(:!r.'!1:..~a..b.i.ri<:!.t, l?F.,'!!a.11/R.a.~k. (F..<?..n.ly) .. . - ·· ~~ ······ ··$ ······Z.23,Y.3. ... 
GR-3-48 .... ... .. ........F.Cl .?Pl.i~f:!-T(:!r.ri:i:..9b.i.n<:!t, .2..L1-F. ."!a.11/R.a~~{F.~I) EA ... ..~ .. .~4.Z..2& 
GR-3-49 .F.Cl .?pli~~~T(:!r.ri:i:.9 .b.iriE!t, 2.iF.."!a..11f.R.a.~~JF.()t1ly) ... EA ......? .. .z~o..ZE 
GR-3-50 FO Splice-Term. Cabin<:!t, 48F Wall/~~ck (F8d) EA . $ ,3'g~[O 

GR-?~?~ .......... ... .. F.Cl.~plic~~T~r.'!1: ca. b.iri~t!.<1:~F.."!~.II/R.?~~JF..<:>r1 ly).... . ... E~ ........$.... Z&:/. 3 'P.. . 
..~~~3~?.2- F._Cl .T.E!rrn'. t-J.()U~irig,_~6.f..YY'a.U/~a.~.~_(F,~1) ._. . ..~~ ·· ······$··6~4&.?J • 
GR·3-53 . ·••·-•• ··· F.Cl _T.E!rrn '.. t-lClu~irig, ~.6.f '!'1.a.llma..c~.(F.Clrilyl ... ... .~~ ······· s.. ..(/~·"·'··c:,r;::;,··· 
C3.R.:.3.:~.4..... -·· . -·· FO Sp.lice Housing 48-144F (F&I) ... ... ·-···-· ~~ . .. . ?.... ., .0..'f'.'..~ . 
C3_R.}.:?.5 .. ·····-·· -··· . FO.Spljce.Housing48-144F.{Fonly) . · ··-······· ············· ···· ·····-····•-··· ·••· :~ $. ... CffO., ~ 
GR-3.-5? . ...... ·-· _FO Ter..Housing,.96FWallJRack .(F&I) .... ···- -··•···••·•· .. ··•••···-· $ . l~</-.-k . 
GR.~3:5?.. .. ...... .... .... ... .... F.()T.<:!r.-. ':l()l:l~i.rig, .~6.F.\/!a.ll/R..a~~.. (F. .()r1ly) ....... ··-·-····-··••·· -·•··· ·· ·•··--••·-···· ~~ .......?.. Zoc:,.fl~r · 
C3R~3:5~ ........... _ F.ClSa.~IE! ~r(:!p~_Fa.r1() 1:1~~i~,. 8-U.~E!r.6.F.JF~.1) EA $ (f-~ ?c> 

..~::!:!ri•····· ~-~::=-••····:~.~:~::t:::.;:~~~:.~:'..:~::; ii:.~:;t••···· ~~:~-::~-: =•=~ •·••.:: ··•·•••i••···f,;···~··· 
GR-3-6.~.. ....... --··_._JO Cable Prep, Fanout Kit, Buffer.12F.{F only) EA · $ 2 3 S_p 
GR.~3.:6.2- .......-.. ..... F..9..9~1f! ~r~p, F.a.r:i().Ut~it,.?Pi~f!rPF 5.l'v1/l'v1fyij~·~if •• :·:·~·~•=••~•:::~ ··- EA ·······r ••···~·f~ •.'f~··· 
GR-3-63 FO Cable Prep, Fanout Kit, Spider 12F S..1\11./MM {F only) . . . -··· EA $ St• s~ 
GR-3-64 FOConnector, ST,MM, u.nicam.(F&I) ·~ ·· ·· · ·· ······-·-· ···· ···-· ... EA $ ~o.. S.£ . 
GR-3~?? _ .... --· ····· FO.Connector,.ST,MM,.Unica.m.(F.only).... -· -· ······· EA ..... $ Z,f:1 . (O_ 
§.~~3::~§ . FO.Connector,ST,.SM, .Unicam..(F&I) . .................................... EA ...?... -$ .~!.4l2._ 
GR-3-67 FO C:()t1.nector, ST,.SM~.l!.':'i~~.m (F orily) EA $ . 2'-1-.J,7;-
GR-3-68 F[).C:<:>r1.r1.f!cto~,5.c:,5.1v1, ~rii~?rn. (F,~IL. .... EA $....... S"°3 ..1 ..~. .. . . .. . 

GR-3-69 ... .. FD.Connector, sc,.sM,.Unica.m.(F.only) .. ... .... EA S 2,'-l. ft::::,_ 
~~~3~?0 ..Fo.Jumper,Duplex.ST-ST, .SM,._lO'{FOnly) EA $ . ~J.?. 
GR-3-71 FO.J.um.per, Dupl~~..ST-SC, SM, 10' {F o.rily) ~~ ... $ .. Bf;:.J.!)_ 
GR-3-72 F.() .J.llrrtper,. l:>LJple.l< .5.J:~~~, sr,.,i! ~q• {FQ.ril.Y) . ~A. ..... $......575,9~. 
GR-3-73........ ... ..... ........ ... ....F.Cl .J.ll.l!IP.f!t,l?.U.Ple.l< S:f~~·~'- .Sl'v1,}9'JF..9.rily) ··········· ·· ·· ··········- EA .... ..?...... 5'~..'3,.. 
G~~3~?~···- .... ............. ...... F,Cl.J.~r.riPf!.r!.P..U.Pl~~.sc:~5.c:, ..S.l'v1,.. ~9' .(~.Clnly) EA $... .. ..'~S". lf'J. ... . 
GR-3-75 F,[) J.~r.ripf!r, l:>~ple.~ 5.c:~g:, ~!\'1,}9'JF(?ri.ly) ...... ........... . EA ... $. 3'S4..9~~; 
~tt;j :~ ~~~~:~: ~~~::: !~~!~. ~~·. ~~·. i: ~~1

1:ii :t ··t ·~§:b · 
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Addendum 1 Bid Form 

Bidder Name: 
Group 3 - Continued 

... .... .... . Fi~l:!r.<?P!ic ~plici11~Ter.'!1!11c1~i<>_rt~.~ClS_P Per Unit Price 
GR-3-78 f.(??p_liC.~_C:le>5.1:1r.~.}2.F.,J\.e_r.ic:11(LJC3_(f..~1) ... EA ...... ?.. ( 15:"ji,???. .. . 

..?~:?~!9. __ ... ·--···· ·····-·-· ···- F.c:> .?_P.li~~.f!e>S.LJ r.~ .~.2..F., .1>.er.ic:11/_U <3.(F..ori ly) ·-·.. ...~,L\·-···..$...... ... ZbS".~C?9. .. ... 
GR-3-80 ..................... F.C? .?PliC.e. .C:le>5.LJr.~ 2.4!=, t>.e~ic:1.1/LJC3(f..?t1) ........... f..L\.. .. ... $......{.'l C, Z·.~ .. 
GR-3-81 ..... .. .... ...... ... F.C? .?P.lice,qo5.ur.~)4:F,_ J\e_Eic:11(LJC3 (F.orily) EA .... $.... ... 2.b £':~ 
GR~3~82 . ···-·· .......... f.(? ?.P.lice, C:le>5.LJr.~ ~8.F, J\e_ric:11(LJC3 (F,8.il) ···-· .. ... .. . ·-··· EA .. . $ Z,2S.31':,~~ 
.C:i~~}~~}. .. --•··· ••·-· . FO Splice Closure 48F, Aerial/UC3 (F only) ........... ····-· EA . $ -:z~. ~ 
<:i~~.3- ~.~.. ···•·-•--•· . f.(? ?P.lic.e, 9c:i5.LJr.~.9.Eif=,_ J\e_ri.:11/LJC:i..(F?tll_. .................... ... ........ . ..... ....... EA $ S:i S'tb ~ 

..<3~~3~85 F(?.?P..lic.e__C:le>5.ur~ 9.Ei.f.,f:-e_r.i.al(LJ<:i .(f. C>rilyl .. ···············-·-••······-······· __ .... .... EA ····••r :.. :j_6ij:~•~· 
GR-3-8.6 .. . . FO Closure Reentry Kit, Cable Prep.(F&I) ····-·-· _ .. _ ····-· .E_.A. ..$ .3"Z.P~JD. ,. 
GR-3-87.... ..... .... ........ ?P.liC.~..Tra.y~fll5.ie>r1 H.~at5.~rin..k., .~2.F,.1.2~JF§.tl) .. ...... .. -·· ...... . ............... .. EA .......?...... '1.f:2,,,D( 
GR-3-88 . .?P.liC.e...Tra.Y~.F.u~ion Heat5.~ r.!':lk.! .~2.f., .12" ff..Cl.rily) ·- ......... . ...... .... EA $ c:58 . 2-oO 
GR-3-89 Splice .Tray, Fusion Heatshrink, 24F,.i2" (F&I) ·············· ·· ···· EA :: $ :: Ts:i~®· 
GR-3-90 ?Jllic.e Ira.y, .F.ll~i()rJ .~e_a_~~~in.k., .2..4:F., .P.'.'.JF. .<>~.IY.) .. ........... .. ........ .. .. ·--···E.A $ .. .. {2,.,_Zoe::> .. 

Fusion Splice Heat Shrink <.ldb OSP includes pigtail as EA 
GR-3-91 n.e_.e_~lc?d ff~.IL_ $ b_ ·~ ~ 

·····-- ······ ···-··· 

GR-3-92 OTDR Te.s.t Any w~i~1~~gj_~.B~~~ ·Fibfri=osc··u~~ivf·-·· EA :: $ ••I$~1~r~=•• 
OSP Construction - Aerial Per Unit Price -

GR-3-93 fy1e_~~e_r:ige_rC:c3~1e_ .Yll''_(_f=~!) LF $ 3, 2,$" 
GR-3-94 0 
GR-3-95 ······• :•~~~·~~ii~~her~:~!e4~~~b~/t~'~~k £l~crete (F&ll.... ••.•······••:••··· ~~ ···••:•f •:ist~i~···· 
GR-3-96 P.()1.e_.J\.tta.c.~ ~().()~e..:r.11~<:? .""/~~~.()().k._\i\/()<:>~ .ff~1). ·················· ..E..t\. ··- $.. .. .J.Z..<f.~<!,?. ... .. . 
GR-3-97 .............. Yl.~c.e_ ~ole ~is<:?r 2." G.~?JF~IJ . ~F..........t ..... L'Z:.•l~... . 
GR-3-98 

. ... . ... . . ....•... P.1~.c.e Ri~er l:)~C:iLJ~r~ "!"<:>?9' .(F,8,tl) ... ..............~~··········$······· ·q9.,.00 ...... . 
GR-3-99 

Pl~c.e_ .t' .~i5.~~..?e.~.l.i11g ·~·lJS~i~.~..~~3.~.()1~.. (F.~.1). ···········-·············· . EEAA_ ...ss········· ··J}~·i¥~
GR-3-100 P.l~C.(:? .2..'.' .~i5.e.r ':f~~.t.s~.ririk.Jf.~.1)__ . . . Y': . ~ ~ . 

c::i~J.1-0~ . . -·· 'NoodPole.4S'Utilit'I. ForCCTV(F&I) _ . . ~ .. ..~ .. ~-===-
GR 3 102 Prestressea Cone Pole 70' Utility For CCTV (F&I) €A f, ------

https://F.C?.?P..li~e__(:l<:>5.ur
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Addendum 1 Bid Form 

Bidder Name: 
Group 4 

Multi-Pair Cables Per Unit Price 

GR-4-1 ....... .C::<1~§.P.le.11uf!1.E11.~a11~.e.cJJ<111_g ~?()}fflstl)... LF ......$.. {.SO ...... 
1C::<1!.6. P.!. ~ e.cJ(a.11_g .~!>_()) ff orily). . . ·. · . · ·· . ·. ··;-GR~:4::?....... _ e.11.t1'!1.1::11. .a.11~. ....... LLFF ···..··. ·.· .$$. ·.··.·.·./ . •·.1... .l .'J. .·.·.

GR-4-3 .... .... .9t.6. PY.~.t::nh<111ce.cJ.. (c111_g ~?())_(Flstl). .~.. . 
GR-4-4 ...C::a.!_6. P.Yf ~11~c111<:e.~Ja,yg ~?9.UF only) LF $ .. • .Y~ 
GR-4-5 . C::a.!.?I:: 2? Pa.ir P.YC:: P,lent1111 (F.8,<;1) LF $ ~ ~~ 
GR-4-6 . Cat 51:: 25 P.a.\r .P\,/~ ~iser (FBil) . LF . { <j ·?i :: 
GR-4-7 C::c1~-?l::)?ta.ir P.t:: ~~ CJS.P.(F.8tl) LF $ ... .:S. ,Q'j . 
GR-4-8 ... ..... ..... ... ........ ....f.c1<:.~~la.t.~.~.CJa,n~?.urfac,~ C>rfl_ll~.~.(F.8,<;1) . ....... .... ... -··· EA $...... "3 179.... . 
GR-4-9 .. ...... . . F.a.~~ ~la.t~ ?§.<111g ?.ll_".fcl~~ ().r.f.ltJs~ (f.8!1) . . ..... ·-•····· •···············- .... EA $ ~ L4:'=f. 
GR-4-10 9t6..!a.c.~s.~J.:4?.?f5~,l\(Bl P.e>~.P.a.~a,(F?tl) _... ····· ··········· ·•··--•·--·······-·· EA ...... .$.... / ..~.. .9"~····. 
GR-4-11 ······· C::·<1~6.Ja.c.~s .R.J:4?.?(j~,<\/8_? P..o.~ r::>c1~4\/e>iC.1! .(r&.1) ..... ··-···- ·····-··- -······· EA $....... 2.,.q .~Y 'i . 
G~-4::g················ ..... C::at 6.P.a.tc.~ .P.a11el. \JYa,ll ly,CJt1ri~?Ll:.~CJ.r:t (E&.1L .. ····• ······· ·· ···· •- ........ ... $$ .·.3c;-.· ..·.../:C·· · ·· ··· - •· · · -····· ·· EE.AA _.·.·.·.·.·.·.·. •.·.. .. ·•.·.·.·a9...... ·.·..·. ·.·...... 
GR-4-13 ·· ····- ·-- .... C::c1~§ .P.a.tc.~Ya..11~.1.~a.C.~ t\11<:J1J.11.t .:4~.P.or~(F.~I) ... .. -- ···- ·--- 1 7 .1 

.CJ~~:4~!:4........ .. ---·· .... .C::<1~§ P.a.tc.~ .P.a.111!.!.~a.c~_f~e>1J.11t.~~.Pe>r~.(F,~I) EA .$....../.2-ytf~.t:>~ ··· . 
GR-4-15 ._'!!i~~ !"'.1a11<1g~f!1~11.t Panel}9.''..xl.??''JF.&._ll __ . . ··•··· ··- EA $ g~ ~ 

c111c1ge.111_en~ .P.a11~.1.19''.>.<?·~.?.'~(F.&.1) . • ··· · · · · . • . · · ··· ·•· 61·cGR-4-16 ···· ·· .. .. ... ...... '!!.ir_e. t\11. .... ..... ..... . EEAA ·.·•.•. $$•······ ····{ /Tz. ·°':g .•. •.t.•. ·•.~ .-.·.•.•.······ 
..CJ~~:4::!7.. C::c1~ 6. P.a.tc.~ C::CJ.rd..?..~JLl!>}~6.' S.~c111cJard.JF..1stl) .. . .. . .. -: t Tl. 

GR-4-18 ... ... .. ........ ... ......9t ?E~1Jrich .81()<:k .~19.?S .P.c1irJF8tlJ EA $....... /ftf:J,D.o... 
GR-4-19 . C::c1~ SI:: ~1JriC.~ 8l()C.~..f562?~cl.irJF?tl) EA $..... &"°( , QQ. 

GR-4-20 ···· -·· ··· ······C::a,~.6_<=lJ.. l?.r?.P.c::_er:t.i.fica,t_ie>11.T.~stJF.&..1.) ...~~······· _$···· ······ ·'~·'··90······ 
(J~~~~~.1- .. . .... ....cable.Support.Brackets,.Bridle Rings (F&ll... ... ..... ·-· ·lJ.I\JI!_...$.... .7 . .fi:10. ... .. 
GR-4-22 .. . . C::c1ble. ~a<:_e""a.Y, .?Ltr:fa,c_e t\11e>1J11~Y.~.rp~C>pJF~I) DROP $ 75°, <".::It.? . . 
GR-4-23 C::on~lJi~, ~.1'.t1"J"~'.' .'!!/~11 f.it!i.rig~JF.~IL . .. ... . LF $ & .~ic 

..~~~Ll-~?<t _...<=ondllit, EM! Fire SI~':\'': 2" (F&I) EA $ ....t 12,90. 
GR-4-25 .... .. .. . . C::e>n9.lli~, ~I\Jl"J" ~ire. s.~e.':\'':..:4.''JF.~I) . EA $ .fo.~.Qo 

..:;~;:~; .... ..... .... ..... .. ... .~:::.: ·~;;~,.\~',;~~: .;:;;~;Y'.~l;;~~;~.I) ····t:······!· •• •••.~~~ ·~•: 
GR-4-28 EIJ\~a.<:~ .'!!all .~~ .~!n$E!ci~~••><~f51'.(~~1).(~l~g ~11try) ... ........... ..... ·······-· ·· ..EA $ ....b9q.,.~ ... . 

~::::~~ ~~;.~a.~a.~:;e.~;;~'.~~~~~:.:;~~t;~I) . : .~••::::::~•• :::• :::: ~: t =~~-
GR~4~3i··· ··· ·· ·· C::c1bl.e.l\Jlaria.$erlle..11~.~i~.Y_e,:ti~~l.(~8.tl) ...... EA .$_... 3'it.. .~ 
GR-4-32 EIA Cabinets 19"x84"x30" Complete (F&I) EA $ "3,~.o~ 

Item Code Group 5 
NexusWorx Application - Fiber Documentation Per Unit Price 

GR-5-1 NexusWorx Fiber Optic Data Entry Support Services HR $ '7-0. D!!:> 

Will your company extend these prices to other governmental agencies 
Yes ~ No □within the State of Florida? 

https://Hardwa.re
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